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Assignments are as fo l lows:  

- Hearing O f f i ce r (s1  

Commi s s i  oners 

Where panels are assigned the  senior Commissioner i s  Panel Chairman; 
the i den t i ca l  panel decides the case. 
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner o r  a S t a f f  Member i s  
assigned the  f u l l  Commission decides the  case. 
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CCA Official Filing: 
3/1/02***********10:07 AM***********Matilda Sanders************l 

Matilda Sanders Q~-Q;2,~).-PAA 

From: LaSandra Givens 3 
Sent: Friday, March 01 , 2002 10:06 AM 
To: CCA - Orders / Notices 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 3/1/02 10:05:00 AM 
Docket Number: 020017-TI 
Filename I Path: 020017.KMP 

PAA ORDER CANCELING INTEREXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS CERTIFICATE 

J45W··oz 
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teA Official Filing: 

3/27/02***********1:36 PM***********Matilda Sanders************l 


Matilda Sanders 02 - 0 1 11 -cu 
From: LaSandra Givens 
Sent: 
To: 

Wednesday, March 27, 2002 1 :32 PM 
eeA - Orders / Notices 

Cc: LaSandra Givens 
Subject: Order 

Consummating orders 

DOCKET NUMBER FILE NAME 
011642-TX 011642CO.KMP 
020017-TI 020017CO.KMP 
020064-TC 020064CO.KMP 
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